CARVER PARK

Carver Park is a 20-acre special community park located at 911 West Brown Street in the City of Milwaukee.

A portion of the current site has a history of park use which dates back to 1853.  At that point in time, Quentin’s Park, a private facility, occupied the site of what is now Roosevelt Middle School plus much of the southerly part of Carver Park.  In 1879 this land was sold to the Schlitz Brewing Company and Schlitz Park was created.

As Schlitz Park, the land was extensively developed and programmed.  At the north end of the site was a large pavilion where concerts, grand opera and other performances took place.  In the center of the park was a hill topped by a three story pagoda from which most of the city could be seen.  The south end contained a dance hall, bowling alley and refreshment parlor. Schlitz Park was the city’s most popular beer garden/private pleasure park in the 1880’s and 90’s.

Initial County ownership occurred in 1938 when approximately one acre was acquired.  The bathhouse and original swimming pool were built in 1940 with the help of the WPA program.  Under County jurisdiction the site was originally named Lapham Park.  This name was used until the late 1950’s when it was changed to Carver Park.

Commencing in 1969 and lasting into the late 1970’s, the park was expanded by acquiring properties in the area north of Brown Street.  This land has been developed into the very successful Beckum-Stapleton Little League Complex.

In 1996 the Aquatic Center was built. This project replaced the original swimming pool with a water play area as well as providing a modern play equipment area and large picnic shelter.  These developments have transformed the park into a vibrant family oriented recreation center.

More recently the Parks Foundation has donated $350,000 to construct an indoor practice facility for the Little League.  It is hoped that construction will commence this year if final funding can be raised. 
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